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Subject: Amendment No. 1 to Request for Qualifications No. REHAB-16-2016 

Date of Amendment:   March 4, 2016 

Date of RFQ Release:  February 16, 2016 

Date and Time of Opening: March 28, 2016 @ 2:30PM 

Agency Contact: Walter Cuneo, Contract Manager 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following shall be a part of RFQ No. REHAB-16-2016 for Transition Summer Camp 
Proposals. If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided 
below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment. You need 
not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Questions and Responses to RFQ: 

1. What is the award cap? 
The maximum amount will be $20,000 per award. 
 

2. Is there a limit of the number of awards? 
There is no predetermined limit on how many awards will be granted. 

3. Is there a limit on the number of proposals that can be submitted? 
No, please submit all possible proposals. 

4. What is the minimum and maximum number of students that can be served in a program? 
The minimum number is five (5) students and the maximum is twenty (20) students.  
Programs in rural communities will be considered with as few as three (3) students. 
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5. Is there an expectation for the length of time of a camp program? 
The expectation is that each camp will last a minimum of five (5) consecutive days.  
Camps may be longer depending upon the experience, opportunities and objectives 
planned for each student. 

6. If a vendor partners up with an outside business to provide industry specific internships, 
work experiences, or job shadowing opportunities, would these partners be considered 
sub-contractors? 
If a third party is providing a service identified in the contract through a contractor 
then this constitutes a sub-contractor.  The sub-contractor must meet the same 
qualifications as the contractor with regards to licensing, background checks for 
staffing, insurance, etc. 

7. Can the funds be used to provide stipends for participants while in an internship or work 
experience? 
Yes. The agency will pay minimum wage ( $8.25) to students engaging in real work 
activities taking place in a competitive integrated work environment. Students will not 
be paid a wage for any classroom or teaching time, but only for real work experience 
up to 4 hours a day. VR will not serve as the employer nor will VR pay any wages 
directly to the students. The contractor will need to coordinate the payment of wages 
and ensure worker’s compensation for the students as part of the contract. 

8. When answering questions for the General Requirements, does there need to be evidence 
of meeting the requirements (i.e. Attached Documents)?  
Yes, documents that show the meeting of requirements must be attached to the 
proposal to show evidence of meeting the requirement.  An exception is Insurance.  
Please submit your current insurance, but if your proposal is awarded funding, then 
updated insurance documents must be submitted that shows the vendor is meeting the 
State of Nevada’s insurance requirements. 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFQ# REHAB-16-2016. 

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 

NAME OF VENDOR______________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ______________________________________________ 

TITLE ______________________________ DATE _____________________________ 
 

 RFQ REHAB-16-2016 Amendment 1 

This document must be submitted in the “State 
Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal 

 

 


